WEEKLY STATUS REPORT (WSR)
October 12, 2020

TO: 		Sam Nakis, Lauren Turnbull, Andrew Nesler, Megan Wiegand & Dr. Panos Linos
FROM:		Erica Sommerfeld
SUBJECT:	Status report for week October 5th

I. RED FLAGS: N/A

II. ISSUES:  Get permission from client to use plugin that has an annual cost

III. ACCOMPLISHMENTS (10/5 – 10/11):

October 5, 2020
· Discussed strategies for moving forward and regrouped as a team
· Made sure everyone could access the backend of the project

October 7, 2020
· Found a new plugin (WooCommerce) we could use. Benefits include:
· Limits the challenges of building an API
· Allows client to easily edit items for rent
· Would allow us to start entering data earlier than expected

IV. ACTION ITEMS FOR FOLLOWING WEEK (10/12 – 10/19):

· Meeting with client to discuss new plugin (everyone)
· Begin working on sprint presentation #2 (everyone)
· Create account for Megan to access the backend (Andrew)
· Talk to Butler IT to see if they have licensing for WordPress so cost for plugin will be reduced (Andrew)


